Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 5:11 PM

To: jravitz@thebcw.org'

Cc: ‘Lee.Miringoff@Marist.edu’; 'latimer@nysenate.gov’; 'mallison@nysenate.gov’; ‘Peter

Loughran’; ‘wmurphy@nysenate.gov'; 'info@latimerforwestchester.com’;
‘ce@westchestergov.com’; 'volunteers@robastorino.com'

Subject: Bravo to the Westchester Business Council for its Hosting of the Oct 10th Debate
between the Westchester County Executive Candidates
Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

TO: John Ravitz/Executive Vice-President and Chief Operating Officer of the Business Council of Westchester

This follows my brief phone conversation with you a short time ago. As you concurred that the Westchester Business
Council considers the Westchester county budget to be among the most important tasks of the Westchester county
executive, attached is my August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER reciting Senator Latimer’s facilitating role in the larcenous
slush-fund New York State budget — directly impacting upon Westchester taxpayers and upon the Westchester county
budget — as to which Westchester County Executive Astorino has had knowledge since January 2014. The OPEN LETTER
was sent to New York’s eight “recognized” political parties and to Senator Latimer, to County Executive Astorino, and to
then County Executive Candidate Ken Jenkins by the below August 10, 2017 e-mail. There has been no response from
them. None have denied its accuracy in any respect — and you can verify, for yourself, the EVIDENTIARY PROOF
substantiating the OPEN LETTER as it is all posted and/or accessible from the Center for Judicial Accountability’s
webpage for the OPEN LETTER, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/8-10-17-open-Itr.htm.

| again commend the Westchester Business Council for hosting the October 10™ debate between Westchester County
Executive Candidates Latimer and Astorino — the first — and thus far the only — scheduled debate between them.

While writing this e-mail, | received a return call from your debate moderator, Lee Miringoff, for whom | had left a
phone message earlier -- and with whom | have now spoken at fair length about the August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER. It
was a great privilege to have spoken with Dr. Miringoff, as he is not only the Director of the Marist Institute for Public
Opinion, but, more importantly, an associate professor of political science at Marist College. There is an EXIGENT need
for scholarship about the systemic corruption that infests our state government — aided and abetted by a conflicted,
dishonest, and lazy press, which rigs the polls by its reporting, non-reporting, and materially false and misleading
editorializing. By copy of this e-mail to Dr. Miringoff, | respectfully request his assistance in building scholarship on the
August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER — and the mountain of EVIDENTIARY PROOF substantiating it (beginning with the VIDEOS
of my testimony at the Legislature’s budget hearings), as to which there has been NO MEDIA REPORT:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/westchester/press-outreach.htm — so that, at long last, the
long-suffering People of the State of New York can protect themselves from unworthy incumbents, who are
perpetuators of the very governmental corruption they rhetorically decry.

| am available to answer your questions — and Dr. Miringoff’s — throughout the weekend and holiday, including during
night time hours.

To enable Candidates Latimer and Astorino to prepare themselves for appropriate debate questions concerning the
specific facts recited by my August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER — including from each other -- | am cc’ing them on this e-
mail. Should you or Dr. Miringoff have a more direct/personal e-mail for either candidate, | would welcome your
forwarding it via such e-mail address.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200 — rings onto cell: 646-220-7987 (also for texts)
www.judgewatch.org

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: 'curtis@curtissliwa.com' <curtis@curtissliwa.com>; 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'
<PopulistReformNY@gmail.com>; 'mjmesq@aol.com’ <mjmesq@aol.com>; 'rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com’
<rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com>; 'morano@nycradio.com' <morano@nycradio.com>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com’
<nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com>; 'frankmackay@yahoo.com' <frankmackay@yahoo.com>;
'tj.wcdems@gmail.com' <tj.wcdems@gmail.com>; 'chairman@westchestergop.com’ <chairman@westchestergop.com>;
'ff607 @optonline.net' <ff607 @optonline.net>; 'chair2 @gpny.org' <chair2@gpny.org>; 'sec@gpny.org' <sec@gpny.org>;
'michaelvlawler@gmail.com' <michaelvlawler@gmail.com>; 'profmerrell@optonline.net’ <profmerrell@optonline.net>;
'latimer@nysenate.gov' <latimer@nysenate.gov>; 'mallison@nysenate.gov' <mallison@nysenate.gov>; 'Peter Loughran'
<loughran@nysenate.gov>; 'wmurphy@nysenate.gov' <wmurphy@nysenate.gov>; 'kenjenkins01@gmail.com’
<kenjenkins01@gmail.com>; '‘ce@westchestergov.com’ <ce@westchestergov.com>

Subject: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator
Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in
Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s OPEN LETTER of today’s date entitled “The NYS
Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator George
Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit — Unless they Deem
Corruption in Office a Qualification”, herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the
three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.
Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the
prominent link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office in 2017, 2018, & Beyond — WITH EVIDENCE”. The direct link to the webpage for the
letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/ending-the-road-latimer.htm.

| am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you to the max, toward what should be
our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such
as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




